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Sec tilis 

FOIA / PA Officer John Livornese 
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission 
FOIA Office 
100 F Street NE, Mail Stop 5100 
Washington, DC 20549 

Dear Mr. Livornese: 

RECEIVED 
MAR 2 72018 

Office of 

March 27, 2018 

I request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 5 U.S.C. § 552. As 
Amended by Public Law No. 104-231,110 Stat. 3048, copies of the following 
agreements, as FOIA Request: 18-02687-E. 

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q/A filed on 12/18/2009 by EXELIXIS INC. 

Exhibit Title: Collaboration Agreement 

CIK: 939767 

Sectilis will pay up to $61 for research, copies and review fees for all of the 
abovementioned agreements. Please forward all releasable material for copying. 
My daytime telephone number is 202-798-8809. Please call me or e-mail at 
research@sectilis.com to discuss the total cost or estimated cost of this 
research/copies should the amount exceed the price indicated in this request. 

Sincerely, 

Stella Vasconcellos 
Research Assistant 
Sectilis LLC 
6931 Arlington Rd.# 580 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC  20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
March 29, 2018 

Ms. Stella Vasconcellos 
Sectilis LLC 
6931 Arlington Rd. 
No. 580 
Bethesda, MD 20814 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-03536-E 

Dear Ms. Vasconcellos: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated and 
received in this office on March 27, 2018, for access to Exhibit 
10.2 to Form 10-Q/A filed on December 18, 2009 by Exelixis, Inc. 

The Commission granted confidential treatment to Exhibit
10.2 to the Form 10-Q/A under Rule 24b-2 of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 through July 30, 2019.  Since confidential 
treatment has not expired, we are providing the expiration 
date(s) from the relevant CT order(s) as requested. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 
burrowsi@sec.gov or (202) 551-5105.  You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900.  You also have the right to 
seek assistance from a FOIA Public Liaison, Ray J. McInerney at 
(202) 551-7900. 

Sincerely, 

Indria Burrows 
FOIA Research Specialist 
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